	l	1	į	
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	ĒR	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	ion)	
F 0565	Honor the resident's right to organi	ze and participate in resident/family gro	oups in the facility.	
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	37450			
Residents Affected - Some	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on observation, record review, and interview, the facility failed to act promptly upon the concerns of the resident council group concerning issues of care and life in the facility. This placed the residents at risk of decreased quality of care and services.			
	Findings included:			
	- Review of the monthly Resident 0	Council meeting recorded the following:	:	
		ninutes recorded 11 residents in attend eing passed to the residents and the be		
	On 01/27/22 the resident minute council minutes recorded 13 residents in attendance with concerns that hand towels and washcloths were not being passed out, beds were not made, and residents were not getting clean ice cups or ice.			
	On 02/15/22 the resident council minutes recorded seven residents in attendance with concerns the residents were only getting ice water once a day or not at all, call lights were not getting answered and staff were reporting they were busy, residents were told the facility ran out of towels, and there was a time limit or showers. Resident also reported they were not getting shaved and/or nails cut.			
		ninutes recorded 11 residents in attend ad to get ice themselves, and snacks w		
		ninutes recorded 12 residents in attend oom meal trays were not being picked u		
		ninutes recorded eight residents in atter s; there were comments the linen prob		
	On 06/24/22 the resident council meeting minutes recorded 17 residents in attendance, but the concern portion of the meeting was left blank.			
	(continued on next page)			

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE

(X6) DATE

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0565 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Some	concerns with ice not getting passed On 08/26/22 the resident council m the new food committee regarding before resident. Other concerns no getting showers, there were no stat On 09/30/22 the resident council m shift not offering meal choices, nurs and no condiments on room trays. On 10/28/22 the resident council m smoking residents going outside by On 11/28/22 the resident council m the residents feel like their concern resident council because it is the sa On 12/12/22 at 02:00 PM state age did not feel their concerns are hear On 12/12/22 at 03:01 PM Activity S service staff and social service staff On 12/13/22 at 09:49 AM Administr in the past two months and the Dire for bathing, and the facility had add On 12/13/22 at 01:50 PM, Administ meeting and could not attend unless The facility Resident Council policy to assist and help coordinate the C council meeting after obtaining app shall meet at least one time per mo disseminating a report of each meet council may communicate to the ac review procedures for resident righ changes or additions which will stre Any concerns identified in the resid	eeting minutes recorded 15 residents i bland foods, no seasoning on the room ted were residents' beds were not getti if to give showers, and running out of to eeting minutes recorded 23 residents i se aides not pulling curtains when doin eeting minutes recorded 14 residents i r themselves and wanting bacon for brease eeting minutes recorded eight resident s are not being taken care of. They fee ame problems. ency personnel met with seven council d related to repeat unresolved concern taff Z reported the resident council cor f takes the concerns to the administrate rative Staff A reported the facility had o ector of Nursing (DON) developed a Pe led a bath aide to the schedule. trative Nurse D reported she had not be is she was invited to address issues co , dated 02/2016, documented a design ouncil meetings. All employees' affiliate roval from the Resident council before inth with the facility staff who shall aid the sting (minutes) to all residents, the administrator the facility responsibilities, and the co- engthen the facilities policies and proce	n attendance with concerns from n tray cart and staff getting food ng made, residents were not owels. n attendance with concerns of day g cares, showers not getting done, n attendance with concerns of eakfast. s in attendance and documented d there is no point in coming to residents. Collectively the residents is. decerns were passed onto the social or. rdered more towels and other lines erformance Improvement Plan (PIP een invited to the resident council incerning resident council. ated staff member of the facility is as or visitors may only attend attending. The resident council he council in preparing and inistrator, and the facility staff. The of the residents. The council shall council make recommendations for idures as they affect resident rights

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0584 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Some	Honor the resident's right to a safe, clean, comfortable and homelike environment, including but receiving treatment and supports for daily living safely. 25671 The facility had a census of 92 residents. Thirteen residents resided on the secured female mer unit. Based on observation, record review, and interview the facility failed to provide housekeep to maintain a sanitary and homelike environment for the 13 residents who reside on the memory This placed the residents at risk for reduced quality of life.		
	hall, and dining room on the female breakfast in the dining room, and the On 12/07/22 at 11:49 AM, observat resident rooms, hall, and dining room eating lunch in the dining room, and On 12/07/22 at 11:49 AM, Certified what caused the urine odor, and has On 12/07/22 at 12:04 PM, Licensed and she would report the urine odo On 12/13/22 at 09:51 AM, Administ care unit, and ensure a clean, odor The facility failed to provide housek	trative Nurse D stated staff should add	tion revealed five residents eating food aroma. tinued to permeate the seven oservation revealed 12 residents he food aroma. ware of the urine odor, not sure s to address the urine odor. unit had a strong urine odor today, ress the urine odor on the memory and homelike environment for the

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	FR	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)			
F 0600 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or	Protect each resident from all types of abuse such as physical, mental, sexual abuse, physical punishment and neglect by anybody.			
potential for actual harm		IAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT C		
Residents Affected - Few The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents, with five revi Based on observation, record review, and interview, the facility failed to prevent an incide Resident (R)36, when staff willfully refused to provide R36 the required level of toileting a facility furtehr failed to prevent resident to resident abuse by Resident (R)194, who had m resident altercations. This deficient practice placed the residents at risk for injury and impa- psychosocial well-being.			revent an incident of neglect for vel of toileting assistance. The 194, who had multiple resident to	
	Findings Included:			
	- R36's Electronic Medical Record (EMR) documented diagnoses including a fractured femur (thigh bone) and dementia (progressive mental disorder characterized by failing memory, confusion).			
	(BIMS) score of five, indicating sev delusions (belief or altered reality th and no behaviors. The MDS docum extensive assistance of two staff fo	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented a E erely impaired decision-making skill. Th nat is persistently held despite evidence ented R36 required limited assistance r all other activities of daily living (ADL), S documented R36 had no toileting pr	ne MDS documented R36 had e or agreement to the contrary), of one staff for eating and and had a fall with fracture and	
	The Dementia Care Area Assessment (CAA), dated 11/02/22, documented R36 was alert with impaired memory function, poor decision skills and safety awareness.			
	briefs and directed staff to encoura	ce Care Plan, dated 10/27/22, stated th ge and assist R36 with toileting or inco g night with rounds, and as needed or	ntinent care upon rising, before an	
	The ADL Care Plan for toilet use stated R36 was totally dependent on staff with assistance of one to two staff for toilet use.			
	-	he Fall Care Plan, dated 11/06/22, directed staff to assist the resident with toileting and incontinent care ith use of briefs for prevention of moisture to floor for safety.		
	The Progress Note, dated 10/30/22, documented R36 was alert and had both short- and long-term memory problems, did not have delusions, and decision making was impaired.			
	The Progress Note, dated 11/1/22 at 10:32 AM, documented R36 had the following behavioral issues: yell			
	The Progress Note, dated 11/15/22 yelling help instead of using her ca	e at 09:07 AM, documented R36 had th Il light.	e following behavioral issues:	
	(continued on next page)			

			i
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	P CODE
		Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		
F 0600 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	told Certified Nurse Aide (CNA) QC bathroom bad. CNA QQ told R36 th had to go bad. When R36 saw Cert assisted the resident with incontine		, she (R36) had to go to the go ahead and go. R36 replied she hall, she yelled help and CMA PP
	On 12/08/22 at 09:55 AM, Social Services X stated CMA PP had reported the exchange between CNA QQ and R36. Social Services X stated she educated CNA QQ regarding resident rights and abuse. On 12/08/22 at 11:19 AM, Administrative Nurse D stated she suspended CNA QQ and reported the incident to the state agency.		
	The facility's Abuse policy, dated 10/2022, documented the facility prohibited mistreatment, neglect or abuse of residents. This also included the deprivation by an individual, including a caretaker, of goods or services that are necessary to attain or maintain physical, mental and psychosocial wellbeing.		
	The facility failed to prevent neglect of R36 when she requested assistance to the bathroom and CNA QQ told her to just go in your brief. This deficient practice placed R36 at risk of impaired rights, impaired dignity, and lack of assistance for her needs.		
	32360		
	progressive disease that destroys r	MR) for R194 documented diagnoses nemory and other important mental fur illing memory, confusion), and anxiety	nctions), dementia (progressive
	cognition and was dependent upon supervision and set-up assistance t mobility and transfers. The assessr	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented R1 two staff for toileting, extensive assists for ambulation. R194 was independent nent further documented R194 had no nanage psychotic disorders) and antide	ance of two staff for dressing, with set-up assistance for bed behaviors and received an
	dependent upon two staff for toiletin transfers, dressing, and supervision R194 had inattention, physical beha wandered four to six days. The MD	ated [DATE], documented R194 had se ng, bathing and extensive assistance o n and set-up assistance for ambulation aviors directed towards others, other be S documented R194 received antipsyc and opioid (narcotic used to treat pain)	f two staff for bed mobility, . The MDS further documented ehaviors, rejected care, and chotic, antidepressant, antianxiety
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	IENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0600 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	physically aggressive towards staff antipsychotic medications as order consults as needed, monitor and re causes, contact the physician as ne The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 a	iated on 04/22/22, documented R194 of and other residents. The care plan dired, monitor for side effects and effective cord mood to determine if problems seeded, and use the facility behavior moder of 09:06 AM, documented R194 struck ead. The note further documented R64 mergency room for evaluation.	ected staff to administer eness, obtain behavioral health eem to be related to external onitoring protocols. R64 which caused R64 to fall to
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 a a dining room table into R54's abdo separated the residents and assess behavioral hospital for evaluation a The Nurse's Note, dated 10/14/22 a	at 11:03 AM, documented R194 assaul omen and tried to push him down. The sed R54 for injury. The note further doo nd treatment. at 03:23 PM, documented R194 pushe or. The note further documented the u	note further documented staff cument R194 was sent to a d an unidentified resident which
	The EMR documented R194 passe		
	and hard to redirect. CMA R further	Medication Aide (CMA) R stated R194 stated R194 had a lot of resident to re CMA R stated when there were alterca	sident altercations and staff had to
		d Nurse (LN) H stated R194 would get t a problem, LN H further stated she wi octor and administration.	
	completing abuse investigations an	trative Nurse D stated she recently beg d reporting. Administrative Nurse D fur rcations, she completed a report and r	ther stated when the residents had
	the right to be free from abuse, cor subjected to abuse by anyone, incl	I Prohibition policy, dated October 202: poral punishment, and involuntary secl uding, but not limited to, facility staff, or serving the resident, family members o	usion. Residents must not be ther residents, consultants or
	The facility failed to prevent incider risk for injury and ongoing abuse.	its of resident to resident abuse by R15	94, which placed the residents at

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	P CODE
	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	Wichita, KS 67203	
			agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	IENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0609 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or	authorities.	glect, or theft and report the results of t	
potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIALITY** 32360 The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to report incidents of resident-to-resident abuse involving Resident (R) 194 to state agency as required. The placed the residents at risk for ongoing injury and unidentified abuse or		
	mistreatment. Findings Included:		
	 The Electronic Medical Record (EMR) for R194 documented diagnoses of Alzheimer's disease (a progressive disease that destroys memory and other important mental functions), dementia (progressive mental disorder characterized by failing memory, confusion), and anxiety (a feeling of worry, nervousness, or unease). 		
	cognition and was dependent upon supervision and set-up assistance mobility and transfers. The assessr	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented R1 two staff for toileting, extensive assista for ambulation. R194 was independent nent further documented R194 had no nanage psychotic disorders) and antide	ance of two staff for dressing, with set-up assistance for bed behaviors and received an
	dependent upon two staff for toiletin transfers, dressing, and supervision R194 had inattention, physical beha wandered four to six days. The MD	ated [DATE], documented R194 had san ng, bathing and extensive assistance of a and set-up assistance for ambulation aviors directed towards others, other back S documented R194 received antipsyc and opioid (narcotic used to treat pain)	f two staff for bed mobility, . The MDS further documented ehaviors, rejected care, and .hotic, antidepressant, antianxiety
	physically aggressive towards staff antipsychotic medications as order consults as needed, monitor and re	1/29/22, initiated on 04/22/22, documented R194 was resistive to cares and could b wards staff and other residents. The care plan directed staff to administer ns as ordered, monitor for side effects and effectiveness, obtain behavioral health onitor and record mood to determine if problems seem to be related to external resician as needed, and use the facility behavior monitoring protocols.	
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 at 11:03 AM, documented R194 assaulted R54 in the dining room, shoved a dining room table into R54's abdomen and tried to push him down. The note further documented staff separated the residents and assessed R54 for injury. The note further document R194 was sent to a behavioral hospital for evaluation and treatment. This incident of resident to resident abuse was not reported to the state agency.		
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)	
F 0609 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	caused the resident to fall to the flo	at 03:23 PM, documented R194 pushe or. The note further documented the u taff contacted the physician. This incide cy.	nidentified resident complained of	
Residents Affected - Few	The EMR documented R194 passe	ed away on 11/29/22.		
	On 12/13/22 at 09:40 AM, Certified Medication Aide (CMA) R stated R194 was very aggressive, destruction and [NAME] to redirect. CMA R further stated R194 had a lot of resident-to-resident altercations and state had to separate him from other residents. CMA R stated when there were altercations, she called the nut to assess.			
	On 12/13/22 at 11:30 AM, Licensed Nurse (LN) H stated R194 would get angry and tried to take food other residents and that would start a problem, LN H further stated she wrote in progress notes when were altercations and notified the doctor and administration.			
	completing abuse investigations an any type of resident-to-resident alter	trative Nurse D stated she recently beg nd reporting. Administrative Nurse D fur ercations, she completed a report and r rified she had not completed an investi agency as required.	ther stated when the residents had notified the state agency when	
	Administrator, employee, or agent	d Prohibition policy, dated October 202: who is made aware of any allegation of nandated state agency per reporting cri agency in the same manner.	f abuse or neglect shall report or	
		ate agency as required incidents of res risk for ongoing injury and abuse or mi		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con		agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0610	Respond appropriately to all allege	d violations.	
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	IAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT C	ONFIDENTIALITY** 32360
Residents Affected - Few	interview, the facility failed to invest	dents. The sample included 22 resider tigate incidents of resident-to-resident a unidentified and ongoing abuse or mis	abuse involving Resident (R) 194.
	Findings included:		
	- The Electronic Medical Record (EMR) for R194 documented diagnoses of Alzheimer's disease (a progressive disease that destroys memory and other important mental functions), dementia (progressive mental disorder characterized by failing memory, confusion), and anxiety (a feeling of worry, nervousness, or unease).		
	cognition and was dependent upon supervision and set-up assistance to mobility and transfers. The assessr	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented R1 two staff for toileting, extensive assist for ambulation. R194 was independent nent further documented R194 had no nanage psychotic disorders) and antide	ance of two staff for dressing, with set-up assistance for bed behaviors and received an
	dependent upon two staff for toiletin transfers, dressing, and supervision R194 had inattention, physical beha wandered four to six days. The MD	ated [DATE], documented R194 had song, bathing and extensive assistance on and set-up assistance for ambulation aviors directed towards others, other b S documented R194 received antipsycand opioid (narcotic used to treat pain)	f two staff for bed mobility, . The MDS further documented ehaviors, rejected care, and chotic, antidepressant, antianxiety
	physically aggressive towards staff antipsychotic medications as order consults as needed, monitor and re	iated on 04/22/22, documented R194 v and other residents. The care plan dir- ed, monitor for side effects and effectiv ecord mood to determine if problems se beded, and use the facility behavior mo	ected staff to administer reness, obtain behavioral health sem to be related to external
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 at 11:03 AM, documented R194 assaulted R54 in the dining room, shoved a dining room table into R54's abdomen and tried to push him down. The note further documented staff separated the residents and assessed R54 for injury. The note further document R194 was sent to a behavioral hospital for evaluation and treatment.		
		at 03:23 PM, documented R194 pushe or. The note further documented the u taff contacted the physician.	
	The EMR documented R194 passe	ed away on 11/29/22.	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	P CODE	
	nian to connect this deficiency mission com	Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing nome's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	EIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	ion)	
F 0610 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	and [NAME] to redirect. CMA R fur	Medication Aide (CMA) R stated R194 ther stated R194 had a lot of resident-t idents. CMA R stated when there were	o-resident altercations and staff	
Residents Affected - Few		d Nurse (LN) H stated R194 would get t a problem, LN H further stated she wr octor and administration.		
	On 12/13/22 at 01:01 PM, Administrative Nurse D stated she recently began to have the recompleting abuse investigations and reporting. Administrative Nurse D further stated when any type of resident-to-resident altercations, she completed a report and notified the state a needed. Administrative Nurse D verified she had not completed an investigation for the two. The facility's Abuse Prevention and Prohibition policy, dated October 2022, documented re be reported immediately to the Administrator. The facility Administrator would ensure a tho investigation of alleged violations of individual rights and document appropriate action. Wh investigation is under way, steps will be taken to prevent further abuse.			
	The facility failed to investigate inci unidentified and ongoing abuse and	dents of resident-to-resident abuse wh d mistreatment.	ich placed the residents at risk for	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	R	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		
F 0625 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	resident's bed in cases of transfer to	representative in writing how long the o a hospital or therapeutic leave.	-
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents with two reviewed for hospitalization. Based on observation, interview, and record review the facility failed to provide a b notice to Resident (R)51, upon admission to the hospital twice. This deficient practice placed R51 a impaired rights to return to her original facility room upon return from the hospital.		
	 Findings included: R51's Electronic Medical Record (EMR) documented diagnoses of pneumonia (severe inflammation of the lungs in which the alveoli (tiny air sacs) are filled with fluid), chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD-chronic inflammatory lung disease that causes obstructed airflow from the lungs), respiratory failure with hypoxia (low levels of oxygen in your body tissues), aspiration pneumonia (when food or liquid is breathed into the airways or lungs, instead of being swallowed), and a pulmonary abscess (pus-filled cavity in the lung surrounded by inflamed tissue and caused by an infection). 		
	The Significant Change Minimum Data Set (MDS), dated [DATE], documented intact cognition with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) score of 15. The MDS documented R51 required supervision for eating, hygiene, transfers, toileting, and limited assistance of one staff for bed mobility, walking, and dressing. The MDS documented R51 had shortness of breath with exertion, received antibiotics and oxygen therapy.		
		CAA), dated 11/10/22, documented R5 eatment for sepsis (severe infection) a	
	The Respiratory Care Plan, dated 11/15/22, lacked direction related to use of oxygen therapy.		
	, ,	at 08:56 PM, documented R51 was transformed read and compared with a signs, coarseness and compared and com	
	The Progress Note, dated 10/26/22	, documented R51 returned to the faci	lity.
	The Progress Note, dated 10/31/22 the emergency room (ER).	at 09:59 AM, documented R51's famil	y requested staff to send R51 to
	The EMR documented R51 returned to the facility from the hospital on 11/03/22.		
	The clinical record lacked evidence a bed hold was issued to the resident and/or representative for either hospital admission.		and/or representative for either
		ion revealed R51 stood by her wheelch oxygen concentrator by her bed had no	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
			D CODE
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	PCODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	act the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	IENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	ion)
F 0625		ervice X verified she did not provide a	bed hold notices when R51 went to
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	the hospital.	wide a policy recording had held	
	Upon request the facility did not pro		
Residents Affected - Few		old notice to R51, upon admission to t ner original facility room upon return fro	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health C	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
		B. Wing	IL/ TO/LOLL
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health C	2	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZII	P CODE
	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's pla	an to correct this deficiency, please cont	l tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by f	EIENCIES	on)
F 0655	Create and put into place a plan for admitted	meeting the resident's most immediate	e needs within 48 hours of being
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	AVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CO	ONFIDENTIALITY** 26768
Residents Affected - Few	review the facility failed to develop a needs, including dietary, activities o	dents. The sample included 22 residen a baseline care plan for Resident (R)29 of daily living (ADL) assistance, commu at risk for inadequate care and service	93's immediate health and safety inication barriers, and respiratory.
	Findings included:		
	- R293's Electronic Medical Record (EMR) documented diagnoses of acute on chronic combined congestive heart failure (condition in which the heart has trouble pumping blood through the body), atrial fibrillation (type of irregular heartbeat), chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD-a group of diseases that cause airflow blockage and breathing-related problems), diabetes mellitus (a group of diseases that affect how the body uses blood sugar (glucose), and hypertension (high blood pressure).		
	Status (BIMS) score. The MDS doc required supervision for hygiene, tra dressing and bathing. The MDS doc	(MDS), dated [DATE], lacked informatic sumented R293 was independent for be ansfers, walking, locomotion, and limite cumented R293 had frequent mild pain ognosis and received hospice services eeth and received oxygen therapy.	ed mobility, eating, toileting, ed assistance of one staff for n, shortness of breath with exertion
		(CAA), dated 06/08/22, recorded R293 with no pain or abnormalities noted. He lifficulty.	
	indicating severely impaired decisio mobility, eating, toileting, required s assistance for bathing. The MDS do	documented a Brief Interview for Ment on-making skill. The MDS documented supervision for hygiene, transfers, walki ocumented R293 had frequent mild pai rognosis and received hospice services gen therapy.	R293 was independent for bed ing, locomotion, dressing and n, shortness of breath with exertio
	The Admission Assessment, dated 06/08/22, documented R293 had a language barrier and staff were unable to determine R293's activity likes or dislikes.		
	preferred to have her daughter invo	1/22 documented R293 liked to get up olved in discussions of her care. The ca needs including ADL, hospice services.	are plan lacked interventions which
	The Activities of Daily Living (ADL) without any updates.	Care Plan, dated 09/07/22, documente	ed the same as the initial care plan
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLI	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	ı Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0655 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	°	? (two weeks after admission), docume nging out a bed, oxygen concentrator,	•
Residents Affected - Few	The Progress Note, dated 08/14/22, documented R293 spoke only Spanish and was observed to be in pain because she was pointing to her knee. The nurse called hospice for the medication, but the hospice nurse said the resident did not have an order with them and staff would have to call R293's doctor for the pain medication order. The hospice nurse recommended staff use Tylenol for the rest of the night until the next day.		
	A Physician Order' dated 09/02/22, directed staff to provide oxygen at 2-5 liters, as needed, to keep oxygen level above 90 percent (%).		
	The Progress Note, dated 10/02/22 at 11:07 AM, documented R293 was short of breath at rest, with diminished lung sounds, and an oxygen saturation level of 99 % on four liters of oxygen per minute. R293's family reported the resident was lightheaded and the nurse noted a pulse of 112 beats per minute (BPM).		
	The Progress Note, dated 10/02/22 at 02:50 PM, documented R293 was transferred by ambulance to the hospital for respiratory distress with a pulse of 115 BPM.		
	On 12/12/22 at 02:37 PM, Certified Nurse Aide (CNA) MM stated she translated Spanish to English a lot for R293 and her family who could understand, but not really speak, English.		
		rative Nurse D verified R293's initial ca ion, hospice services, dietary, or oxyge	•
	Upon request the facility did not provide a policy for baseline care plans.		
		line care plan for R293's immediate he y and communication, placing R293 at afety.	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)	
F 0656 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	Develop and implement a complete care plan that meets all the resident's needs, with timetables and action that can be measured. **NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIALITY** 25671			
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 resi and record review the facility failed wound care needs. The facility furth	dents. The sample included 22 resider to develop a comprehensive care plan ner failed to develop a care plan for R2 living (ADL) assistance, respiratory and	ts. Based on observation, interview for Resident (R) 72's diabetic and 93's health and safety needs,	
	Findings Included:			
	affects the body ability to produce of Disease (progressive disease of the	I 12/02/22, recorded R72 had diagnose or respond to insulin and regulate blood e central nervous system marked by tr al vascular disease (circulatory condition d muscle weakness.	d sugar levels), (Parkinson's emors, muscular rigidity, and	
	(BIMS) score of 15 (cognitively inta	MDS), dated [DATE], recorded R72 ha ct) with rejection of care behaviors. Th mobility, transfers, used a wheelchair ons.	e MDS recorded R72 required	
	Review of R72's medical record on 12/13/22 lacked documentation of a care plan for pressure ulcers (wound to skin and underlying tissue from prolonged pressure on the area), diabetes, and insulin (medication used to control blood glucose levels) use.			
	The Physician Order, dated 12/05/2 and call the physician per blood su	22, directed staff to check R72's blood gar parameters.	sugar before meals and at bedtime,	
	helps lower mealtime blood sugars	6/22, directed staff to administer Novolo spikes) per a sliding scale (progressiv fy the physician if blood sugars were g	e increase in insulin related to	
	lower right buttock that measured 2	rt, dated 12/08/22, recorded R72 developed a superficial pressure ulcer on the ured 2.0 centimeters (cm) in diameter. The Wound Evaluation Report recorded his wheelchair, was incontinent of bowel and urine, and the resident frequently		
	On 12/12/22 at 12:01 PM, observat lunch.	tion revealed the resident sat in his wh	eelchair at the dining table eating	
		d Nurse (LN) G stated R72 developed a pressure ulcer prevention and healing		
	(continued on next page)			

			t
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	act the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0656 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	 On 12/13/22 at 08:03 AM, LN H statistics Insulin administration, and lacked a On 12/13/22 at 09:47 AM, Administics Comprehensive care plan to direct F The facility's Comprehensive Care comprehensive care plan that was The facility failed to develop and immission that was in the facility failed to develop and immission that its to not receive appropriate the fact failure (condition in which the office offective condition in which the offective and breathing-related propriates blood sugar (glucose), and hy The Admission Minimum Data Set of Status (BIMS) score. The MDS door required supervision for hygiene, the dressing and bathing. The MDS door or lying flat, less than six months prime weighed 125 pounds (lbs) had not a the supervision for hygiene to eat a regular meal without defined to the art offective designer and lower dentures able to eat a regular meal without defined to the art offective desting. The MDS documented R29 less than six months prognosis and lbs. and received oxygen therapy. The Admission Assessment, dated unable to determine R293's activity The Care Plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the formation of the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the formation of the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon admission, 06/preferred to have her daughter involved to the care plan upon	ted R72 was diabetic, received schedu diabetic or insulin care plan. rative Nurse D stated staff should have R72's diabetic and pressure ulcer care Plan Policy, dated February 2021, dire individualized, and met the resident's r plement a diabetic and pressure ulcer priate cares and treatments. (EMR) documented diagnoses of acu heart has trouble pumping blood throu ructive pulmonary disease (a group of d pertension (high blood pressure). (MDS), dated [DATE], lacked informati umented R293 was independent for b ansfers, walking, locomotion, and limite cumented R293 had frequent mild pair ognosis and received hospice services beth and received oxygen therapy. (CAA), dated 06/08/22, recorded R293 with no pain or abnormalities noted. H ifficulty. documented a Brief Interview for Men on-making skill. The MDS documented on for hygiene, transfers, walking, loco 93 had frequent mild pain, shortness o received hospice services. The MDS	uled blood sugar monitoring and e developed and implemented a s and treatments. cted staff to complete a nedical, nursing, and mental needs care plan for R72, placing the te on chronic combined congestive gh the body), atrial fibrillation (type diseases that cause airflow iseases that cause airflow iseases that affect how the body on for the Brief Interview for Mental ed mobility, eating, toileting, ed assistance of one staff for n, shortness of breath with exertion s. The MDS documented R293 3 did not have natural teeth and er weight was 125 lbs. She was tal Status (BIMS) score of three, R293 independent for bed mobility motion, dressing and assistance for f breath with exertion or lying flat, documented R293 weighed 125 nguage barrier and staff were up in the morning at 08:00 AM and are plan lacked interventions for

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	Lact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0656 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	No further information or direction v facility. The Activities of Daily Living (ADL) without any revisions or updates. The Progress Note, dated 06/16/22 hospice nurse and hospice was brin afternoon. The Progress Note, dated 08/14/22 because she was pointing to her kn nurse said the resident did not have pain medication order. The hospice next day A Physician Order' dated 09/02/22, level above 90 percent (%). On 12/12/22 at 02:37 PM, Certified R293 and her family who could und On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administ care plan for R293's care including The facility's Comprehensive Care comprehensive care plan that was The facility failed to develop a comp	was added to the care plan the entire ti Care Plan, dated 09/07/22, documente 2 (two weeks after admission), docume nging out a bed, oxygen concentrator, 2, documented R293 spoke only Spanis nee. The nurse called the hospice for the e an order with them and staff would have a nurse recommended staff use Tyleno directed staff to provide oxygen at 2-5 Nurse Aide (CNA) MM stated she transferstand but not really speak much Eng trative Nurse D verified the facility had ADLs, communication, hHospice servi Plan Policy, dated February 2021, dire individualized, and met the resident's r prehensive care plan for R293's immed respiratory and communication, placing	me R293 was a resident of the ed the same as the initial care plan inted the nurse spoke with the and wheelchair for R293 that sh and was observed to be in pain ne medication, but the hospice ave to call R293's doctor for the I for the rest of the night until the liters, as needed, to keep oxygen islated Spanish to English a lot for glish. not developed a comprehensive ces, dietary, or oxygen treatment. cted staff to complete a nedical, nursing, and mental needs.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLI	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0657 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	Develop the complete care plan within 7 days of the comprehensive assessment; and prepared, reviewe and revised by a team of health professionals. **NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIALITY** 26768		
Residents Affected - Few	interview, and record review the fact her use of supplemental oxygen and kidneys are not working normally) r	dents. The sample included 22 residen cility failed to review and revise the car Id R34 for dialysis (a process of purifyir elated care. This deficient practice plac 34 at risk for inadequate care related to	e plan for Resident (R)51 regardin ng the blood of a person whose ced R51 at risk for inadequate car
	Findings included:		
	lungs in which the alveoli (tiny air s (COPD-chronic inflammatory lung of with hypoxia (low levels of oxygen breathed into the airways or lungs,	(EMR) documented diagnoses of pneu acs) are filled with fluid), chronic obstru- disease that causes obstructed airflow in your body tissues), aspiration pneum instead of being swallowed), and a pul tissue and caused by an infection).	uctive pulmonary disease from the lungs), respiratory failure nonia (when food or liquid is
	The Significant Change Minimum Data Set (MDS), dated [DATE], documented intact cognition with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) score of 15. The MDS documented R51 required supervision for eating, hygiene, transfers, toileting, and limited assistance of one staff for bed mobility, walking, and dressing. The MDS documented R51 had shortness of breath with exertion, received antibiotics and oxygen therapy.		
	The ADL Care Area Assessment (CAA), dated 11/10/22, documented R51 was recently readmitted to the facility from the hospital following treatment for sepsis (severe infection) and pneumonia.		
	and monitor for side effects and eff	1/15/22, directed staff to give medicati ectiveness. Monitor for respiratory distr ne physician. The care plan lacked dire	ress, anxiety, signs or symptoms o
	The Physician Oder, dated 09/04/2 than 90 percent (%).	2, directed staff to apply oxygen to mai	intain oxygen saturation greater
	The Physician Oder, dated 09/09/22, directed staff to clean the oxygen concentrator filter and change the oxygen tubing weekly.		
	issues: shortness of breath on exer	, dated 10/29/22 at 10:51 AM, documented R51 experienced the following breathing f breath on exertion, has shortness of breath or trouble breathing when sitting at rest and are wheezes. R51 required oxygen at 4 liters (L) per minute.	
	On 12/07/22 at 02:02 PM, observat uncovered intake grate.	tion revealed R51's oxygen concentrate	or had no filter and had lint on the
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0657 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	On 12/12/22 at 11:40 AM, observation revealed R51 stood by her wheelchair and her oxygen was hooke to the tank on her wheelchair. The oxygen concentrator by her bed had no filter and had lint on the intake holes.		
Residents Affected - Few	On 12/07/22 at 03:50 PM R51 state night.	ed she used the oxygen tank when up a	and about, and the concentrator at
	On 12/12/22 at 12:00 PM, Licensed Nurse (LN) K stated staff were to change the oxygen tubing and concentrator filters weekly. LN K verified the lack of a filter and the lint on the filter holes of R51's oxygen concentrator and the tubing connected to the oxygen tank was undated.		
	On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified the care plan lacked direction related to use of oxygen therapy.		
	Upon request the facility did not provide a policy for review and revision of care plans.		
	The facility failed to review and revise R51's care plan to include the use of supplemental oxygen, placing R51 at risk for inadequate care related to her use of oxygen.		
	medical condition in which a persor	(EMR) documented diagnoses of end s n's kidneys cease functioning on a perr , hypertension (high blood pressure), a	manent basis), normocytic anemia
	(BIMS) score of 11, indicating mode independent for eating, required lim extensive assistance of one staff for	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented a E erately impaired decision-making skill. hited assistance of one staff for bed mo r toileting, dressing, transfers and walk er) medications and received dialysis.	The MDS documented R34 was bility, locomotion, hygiene, and
		t (CAA), dated 11/30/22, documented nree times weekly. R34 continued to hai inent care.	
	and the dialysis access was located in the right neck/upper chest area). the arm with the graft (R34 had no Resident received dialysis three tim function, signs of infection, irritation update directed staff to monitor inta	cumented R34 needed dialysis for a di d in the right forearm (R34's dialysis ac The care plan directed staff do not dra graft); encourage resident to go for the nes weekly; monitor access site to right h, bleeding, and consult physician as in ake and output; monitor and report to th eport significant changes in pulse, resp	ccess was internal jugular vein port aw blood or take blood pressure in e scheduled dialysis appointments. t forearm (access site in neck) for dicated. The 11/30/22 care plan ne physician any signs or symptoms
	The facility did not revise R34's Car	re Plan with the correct dialysis informa	ation.
	The Progress Note, dated 11/23/22 Friday and needed to be there at 00	at 02:53 PM recorded the resident ha 6:15 AM.	d dialysis Monday, Wednesday and
	(continued on next page)		

Printed: 11/20/2024 Form Approved OMB No. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0657 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	 (mmHg) with a pulse of 64 beats pervertigo (sensation of room spinning for toileting and his urine was dark and intact. R34 was out of the facilit The Progress Note, dated 12/12/22 dialysis center with a concern that a stated the resident never brought in would send the dry weight back aft administered. The note went on to him a snack if he needed one. The other's contact information if there were dialysis for the facility to complet the dialysis center to complete, and The facility lacked any forms used to 0n 12/08/22 at 10:40 AM, observation oxygen level, and dressing for the aclean, dry and intact. On 12/13/22 at 10:19 AM, Administion information. 	nication Form, undated, revealed space ete. The form had spaces for pre-dialys d information areas for facility staff to co for R34's dialysis appointments. tion revealed Licensed Nurse (LN) L ch access site, a catheter in the upper righ trative Nurse D verified R34's Care Plan by de a policy for revision of care plans. ise R34's care plan with correct dialysis	 n. R34 denied lightheadedness or erred with assistance of two staff dialysis port with the dressing dry n, documented staff called the ion from them. The dialysis staff e dialysis center reported they st of medications that were ched R34's protein levels and gave ched R34's protein levels and gave sility and dialysis center had each es for resident condition sis and post dialysis information for pomplete upon return from dialysis. necked R34's temperature, pulse, at chest. The site dressing was n lacked correct dialysis access

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0677	Provide care and assistance to per	form activities of daily living for any res	ident who is unable.
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	IAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CO	ONFIDENTIALITY** 32360
Residents Affected - Few	activities of daily living (ADLs). Bas	dents. The sample included 22 residen ed on observation, record review, and for Resident (R) 16 and R35. This place	interview, the facility failed to
	Findings included:		
	disorder characterized by gross dis fragmentation of thought), depressi	MR) for R16 documented diagnoses of tortion of reality, disturbances of langu- on (abnormal emotional state characte ness), narcissistic personality (a disord ertension (high blood pressure).	age and communication and rized by exaggerated feelings of
	R16's Quarterly Minimum Data Set (MD), dated 08/03/22, documented R16 had intact cognition and required set-up assistance and supervision of transfers, mobility, dressing and personal hygiene. The MDS further documented bathing did not occur during the look-back period.		
	The Annual MDS, dated [DATE], documented R16 had intact cognition and required extensive assistance of one staff for personal hygiene, and limited assistance of one staff for transfers and dressing. The MDS documented bathing did not occur during the look-back period.		
	The ADL Care Plan, dated 11/13/22, documented R16 preferred a shower twice per week and documented at times, R16 would refused his showers.		
		Bathing and Facility Bathing Sheets do d documented R16 had not received a	
	09/02/22-09/19/22 (18 days)		
	09/21/22-10/06/22 (16 days)		
	10/12/22-10/31/22 (20 days)		
	The EMR documented R16 refused his shower one time in October and did not refuse any in September.		
	The November 2022 Bathing and Facility Bathing Sheets documented R16 requested showers on Tuesda and Friday dayshift and documented R16 had not received a bath or shower during the following days:		
	11/01/22-11/30/22 (30 days)		
	The EMR documented R16 refused	his shower three times in November.	
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	act the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	IENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)	
F 0677 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or		y Bathing Sheets documented R16 red 6 had not received a bath or shower c		
potential for actual harm	12/01/22-12/12/22 (12 days)			
Residents Affected - Few	The EMR lacked documentation R1	6 refused his showers.		
	On 12/07/22 at 02:02 PM, observation revealed R16's shirt was dirty with dried food debris down the front of his shirt.			
	and was unsure if the resident refuse the shower sheet and tried again la	Nurse Aide (CNA) O stated she had ju sed his showers. CNA O further stated ter. CNA O said if the resident still refu t in the computer the refusal or the sho	, if residents refused, she wrote on sed, she told the nurse and at the	
	On 12/13/22 at 09:45 AM Licensed Nurse (LN) J stated R16 did refuse his showers sometimes and she would continue to try to get him to take the shower or offer different times and days.			
	On 12/13/22 at 01:01 PM Administrative Nurse D stated she expected staff to try to get the resident to shower at least once a week or offer a bed bath.			
	Upon request, a policy for bathing was not provided from the facility.			
	The facility failed to provide consistent bathing for R16, placing the resident at risk for complications related to poor hygiene.			
	pressure), dementia with behaviora memory, confusion), glaucoma (abi	MR) documented R35 had diagnoses I disturbance (progressive mental diso normal condition of elevated pressure et, and peripheral neuropathy (weakne	rder characterized by failing within an eye caused by obstruction	
	The Quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS), dated [DATE], documented R35 had moderately impaired cognition with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) score of nine, and required supervision and set-up assistance of one staff for bed mobility, transfers, dressing, an did not ambulate. The MDS further documented bathing did not occur during the look back period.			
		IDS, dated [DATE], documented R35 had moderately impaired cognition with a tensive assistance of two staff for bed mobility, transfers, dressing, toileting, ng.		
	The ADL Care Plan, dated 10/28/22, documented R35 preferred showers two or three times per week.			
		Bathing and Facility Bathing Sheets do ng and documented R35 had not rece		
	Tonoming dayo.			
	(continued on next page)			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0677	09/01/22-09/16/22 (16 days)		
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	09/25/22-10/04/22 (10 days)		
Residents Affected - Few	10/20/22-10/31/22 (12 days)		
Residents Allected - Few	The EMR documented R35 refused	I her showers one time in September a	and two times in October.
	The November 2022 Bathing and Facility Bathing Sheets documented R35 requested showers on Wednesday and Saturday evening and documented R35 had not received a bath or shower during the following days:		
	11/03/22-11/29/22 (27 days)		
	The EMR documented R35 refused her shower three times in November.		
	The December 2022 Bathing and Facility Bathing Sheets documented R35 requested showers on Wednesday and Saturday evening and documented R35 had not received a bath or shower during the following days:		
	12/04/22-12/09/22 (6 days)		
	The EMR lacked documentation R35 refused her showers in December.		
	On 12/08/22 at 10:35 AM, observation revealed R35's hair was greasy and disheveled.		
	and was unsure which residents re- on the shower sheet and tried again	Nurse Aide (CNA) O stated she had ju fused their showers. CNA O further sta n later. CNA O said if the resident still r chart in the computer the refusal or the	ted, if residents refused, she wrote refused, she told the nurse and at
		I Nurse (LN) J stated R35 did not refus o try to get her to take the shower or of	
	On 12/13/22 at 1:01 PM, Administrative Nurse D stated she expected staff to try to get the resident to show at least once a week or offer a bed bath.		
	Upon request, a policy for bathing was not provided from the facility.		
	The facility failed to provide consist to poor hygiene.	ent bathing for R35, placing the reside	nt at risk for complications related

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLII	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0686	Provide appropriate pressure ulcer	care and prevent new ulcers from dev	eloping.
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	AVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT C	ONFIDENTIALITY** 25671
Residents Affected - Few	ulcers (wound to skin and underlyir observation, record review and inte- nutritional interventions for one of f	dents. The sample included 22 resider og tissue resulting from prolonged pres riview, the facility failed to involve the F our sampled residents, Resident (R) 72 ident at risk to worsen his current press	sure on the area). Based on Registered Dietician (RD) for 2, who developed a facility acquired
	Findings included:		
	- The Physician Order Sheet, dated 12/02/22, recorded R72 had diagnoses of Parkinson's Disease (progressive disease of the central nervous system marked by tremors, muscular rigidity, and uncontrolled movements), peripheral vascular disease (circulatory condition in which narrowed blood vessels reduce blood flow to the limbs), and muscle weakness.		
	(BIMS) score of 15 (cognitively inta	MDS), dated [DATE], recorded R72 ha ct) with rejection of care behaviors. Th mobility, transfers, used a wheelchair e ulcers, and had no skin issues	e MDS recorded R72 required
	The Activities of Daily Living (ADLs) Care Plan, dated 11/09/22, recorded R72 had self-care performance deficit related to muscle weakness, impaired balance, limited mobility, and limited range of motion. The ADLs Care Plan directed staff to provide extensive assistance with toileting, and to check R72 for incontinence every two to three hours to ensure the resident was clean and dry.		
	Review of R72's medical record lac prevention and wound care.	ked documentation staff developed a	care plan to address pressure ulce
	the lower right buttock that measur	ed 12/08/22, recorded R72 had develo ed 2.0 centimeters (cm) in diameter. TI y in his wheelchair, was incontinent of es.	ne Wound Evaluation Report
	The Physician Order, dated 12/08/22, directed staff to cleanse the wound, cut alginate (medication used for wound and tissue healing) to fit the wound bed and cover the wound with border foam every day.		
	and to offload the pressure on his t	or Progress Note recorded R72 rejecte outtock pressure ulcer. The Behavior P s pressure ulcer worsening and/or deve	rogress Note recorded staff
	Review of R72's clinical record lack status after development of the pre	ted evidence the RD was notified and/or soure injury.	or consulted regarding nutritional
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	D	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's p	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0686 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	On 12/12/22 at 11:01 AM, observat two staff offers for toileting and/or n On 12/12/22 at 02:48 PM, observat buttock pressure ulcer. Observation a scant amount of serosanguinous signs of infection. On 12/12/22 at 02:59 PM, LN G sta bed to off load the pressure off the nutritional assessment for wound h On 12/13/22 at 08:03 AM, LN H sta on his right buttock and usually reje supplements for wound healing. On 12/13/22 at 09:12 AM, Consulta said if she were notified, she would enhance wound healing. On 12/13/22 at 09:51AM, Administr ulcer care needs and notify the RD The facility's Pressure Ulcer Policy, interventions to prevent pressure u staff to consult the RD for nutritional	tion revealed R72 sat in his wheelchair esting in bed before lunch. tion revealed Licensed Nurse (LN) G cl n revealed the old dressing intact, the s drainage (liquid with blood), measured ated R72 continued to be non-compliar wound. LN G stated staff should have ealing. ted R72 spends most of the day in his acted toileting cares and resting in bed. ant RD GG stated staff had not notified complete a nutritional assessment and rative Nurse D stated staff should devel for nutritional interventions. , dated March 2022, directed staff to de locers and/or promote wound healing. T al interventions to aid wound healing.	near the nurse station and refused hanged the dressing on R72's right superficial wound bed was pink with 1.5 cm in diameter, and had no it with toileting cares and resting in notified the RD to complete a wheelchair, had a pressure ulcer LN H stated R72 had no nutritional her of R72's pressure ulcer. She d recommend supplements to lop a care plan to R72's pressure evelop a care plan to implement he Pressure Ulcer Policy directed

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	PCODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		ion)
F 0689 Level of Harm - Actual harm Residents Affected - Few	Ensure that a nursing home area is free from accident hazards and provides adequate accidents. **NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIAL The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents, with six r Based on observation, record review, and interview, the facility failed to prevent a fall t who fell from her wheelchair due to non-functioning brakes, and obtained a femur frac bone). The facility further failed to assess R33, who was a fall risk, for the use of side residents at risk for injury. Findings included:		ONFIDENTIALITY** 32360 hts, with six reviewed for accidents. revent a fall for Resident (R) 35, a femur fracture (broken thigh
	 pressure), dementia with behavioral memory, confusion), glaucoma (abito the outflow), unsteadiness on feefeet). The Quarterly Minimum Data Set (I with a Brief Interview for Mental Stato fone staff for bed mobility, transfee had unsteady balance, no functional R35's Significant Change MDS, data BIMS of 10, and required extensive personal hygiene. The MDS further one side, and a recent fracture repartment of the Fall Care Area Assessment (C function, poor decision-making skill transfers, mobility, and had a histor The Fall Assessments, dated 05/28 	Al disturbance (progressive mental disonormal condition of elevated pressure et, and peripheral neuropathy (weakne MDS), dated [DATE], documented R35 atus (BIMS) score of nine, and required ers, dressing, and did not ambulate. The al impairment, and had no falls. ted [DATE], documented R35 had mode assistance of two staff for bed mobility documented R35 had unsteady balantair. AA), dated 10/28/22, documented R35 s and safety awareness, required assistance assistered assistance of two staff for bed mobility and the staff	rder characterized by failing within an eye caused by obstruction ss and numbness in the hands and b had moderately impaired cognition d supervision and set-up assistance e MDS further documented R35 derately impaired cognition with a y, transfers, dressing, toileting, and ice, lower functional impairment on b was alert with impaired memory stance with daily care needs,
	directed staff to ensure R35 had ap The update, dated 10/17/22, directed 11/05/22 directed staff to install ant rehabilitation services for mobility a assistance when needing items clo	, documented R35 needed gripper stri propriate footwear on when ambulatin ed staff to put gripper strips on the floo i-rollbacks to R35's wheelchair, encour nd safety, and place a sign in R35's ro se to the floor. The care plan further di nd consult maintenance as indicated fo	g and mobilizing in her wheelchair. r beside the bed. The update, dated rage participation in skilled for reminding her to ask for rected to monitor the wheelchair

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	 tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by f		CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0689 Level of Harm - Actual harm Residents Affected - Few	 housekeeping staff. The resident s the locks on the wheelchair were b her head but fell on her knee. The complain of pain, and was transfer. The Nurse's Notes, dated 10/16/22 X-ray (image of internal structures) The X-Ray Report, dated 10/16/22 through the distal femoral diaphysis. The Nurse's Note, dated 10/19/22 The facility was unable to provide a functionality. On 12/08/22 at 10:35 AM, observar N sat R35 up in her bed and R35 s 	e at 06:26 PM, documented R35 had rig	eelchair, and it rolled backwards as ented R35 stated she did not hit iove all extremities, did not ght knee pain and an order for an blaced oblique (slanting) fracture tted to the hospital. ck to the facility. he wheelchair brakes for fied Nurse Aide (CNA) M and CNA ferring me. CNA N took R35's legs
	placed a gait belt around R35's wa observation revealed CNA M place under R35's left arm and started to hurting her chest and it felt as thou resident back on the bed and then quickly transferred her into the whe being dramatic. On 12/08/22 at 10:35 AM, R35 stat	ist and the resident stated, you've never d her right arm under R35's right arm a transfer R35. R35 started to scream a gh staff were ripping her chest off. CN/ the two staff grabbed the gait belt and eelchair. CNA M stated, I think she is pu red she transferred herself into her whe ere broken. R35 said when she went to	er put that on me before. Continued and CNA N placed her left arm nd reported that the staff were A M and CNA N quickly placed the the back of the resident's pants and utting on a show for you, she is eelchair on 10/16/22. She thought
	On 12/08/22 at 10:45 AM, CNA M	stated R35 fell out of her wheelchair be	cause the brakes were not working
	wheelchairs were cleaned on the n	trative Nurse D stated wheelchair brak ight shift. Administrative Nurse D furthe that the brakes were not functioning pr	er stated there was no
	On 12/08/22 at 03:30 PM, Maintenance Staff Q stated the wheelchair brakes were repaired when R35 came back from the hospital.		
	checked to make sure the wheelch	d Nurse (LN) J stated night shift staff cl air brakes and foot pedal on the wheel / be broken, a report was made for mai	chair were working properly; if there
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0689 Level of Harm - Actual harm	proper functioning when they were	On 12/13/22 at 01:16 PM, Administrative Nurse D stated she expected staff to check the wheelchairs for proper functioning when they were being cleaned and if there were problems, staff should have made a report sheet out, gave it to her, and she would report it to maintenance.	
Residents Affected - Few	On 12/13/22 at 03:24 PM, Consultant KK stated he expected the facility to check wheelchat proper functioning and further stated he assumed there was a schedule for the wheelchairs and any maintenance completed for wheelchairs in the facility. Consultant KK further stated supposed to be checking wheelchairs during cleaning, that should have been done.		or the wheelchairs to be checked t KK further stated if staff were
	implement, monitor and evaluate a and interventions that foster reside promoted safety, prevention, and e	7/22, documented the fall managemen n interdisciplinary team falls prevention nt independence and quality of life. The ducation of both staff and residents. The aintained to reduce the incidence of fall e and safety.	approach and manage strategies e fall management program ne facility shall ensure that a fall
	The facility did not provide a policy for wheelchair maintenance.		
	The facility failed to ensure R35's w result of the fall, R35 sustained a fe	vheelchair brakes were properly functic emur fracture.	ning which caused a fall. As a
	25671		
	(persistent mental disorder marked	12/02/22, recorded R33 had diagnose by memory loss and impair reasoning pressed mood and significant loss of ir eep), and muscle weakness), major depressive disorder
	(BIMS) score of three (severely imprecorded R33 was independent with antipsychotic (medication used to the changes), antianxiety (medication used to the changes).	MDS), dated [DATE], recorded R33 has baired cognition) with inattention and di h bed mobility and transfers, had impai reat severe mental illness), antidepress used to treat agitation and restlessness ain) medications seven days a week.	sorganized thinking. The MDS ired balance, and received sion (medication used to treat mood
	impaired cognition, poor safety awa Plan recorded R33 had trouble slee	ated 10/20/22, recorded R33 was asse areness, incontinence, and a history of eping, had poor impulse control, and re 33's Accident and Fall Care Plan lacke	falls. The Accident and Fall Care quired staff supervision and
		0/17/22, recorded R33 was a high risk assistive devices and history of falls.	for falls due to cognitive
	Review of R33's medical record lac and safe use of side rails.	ked documentation the facility complet	ed evaluation for the appropriate
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
	ED.	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P.CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		FCODE
		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		ion)
F 0689		tion revealed R33 sat on the bed watch	
Level of Harm - Actual harm	through the gaps in the side rails.	ed. Continued observation revealed R3	3 could pass her extremities
Residents Affected - Few	On 12/08/22 at 01:12 PM, Certified transferred out of bed without staff	Nurse Aide (CNA) Q stated R33 had t assistance and was a fall risk.	rouble sleeping, frequently
	On 12/12/22 at 11:06 AM, Licensed Nurse (LN) G stated R33 was a fall risk due to cognitive impairment, poor balance and impulsive behaviors, and the resident should not have the side rails raised on her bed. LN G stated R33 spent most of her time in bed, had trouble sleeping and frequently transferred herself out of bed. LN G stated she was not aware of a side rail assessment to evaluate R33's safe use of side rails. On 12/13/22 at 09:47 AM, Administrative Nurse D stated staff should complete an assessment to evaluate R33's safe use of side rails related to the resident's history of falls and the side rails had gaps that could entrap the resident.		he side rails raised on her bed. LN quently transferred herself out of
			plete an assessment to evaluate side rails had gaps that could
		d October 2022, directed staff to compl riateness, and safety for the use of sid	
	The facility implemented side rails for R33 without a safety assessment or accident hazard care plan, placing the resident at risk for entrapment and falls.		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		ion)	
F 0695	Provide safe and appropriate respire	ratory care for a resident when needed	l.	
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	IAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT C	ONFIDENTIALITY** 26768	
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents with two reviers treatment. Based on observation, interview, and record review the facility failed to provide respiratory care and services regarding Resident (R)51's use of supplemental oxygen. The placed R51 at risk for less than optimal oxygen therapy.		failed to provide adequate	
	Findings included:			
	- R51's Electronic Medical Record (EMR) documented diagnoses of pneumonia (severe inflammation of the lungs in which the alveoli (tiny air sacs) are filled with fluid), chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD-chronic inflammatory lung disease that causes obstructed airflow from the lungs), respiratory failure with hypoxia (low levels of oxygen in your body tissues), aspiration pneumonia (when food or liquid is breathed into the airways or lungs, instead of being swallowed), and a pulmonary abscess (pus-filled cavity in the lung surrounded by inflamed tissue and caused by an infection).			
	Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) hygiene, transfers, toileting, and lim	Data Set (MDS), dated [DATE], docume score of 15. The MDS documented R5 nited assistance of one staff for bed mo ess of breath with exertion, received an	51 required supervision for eating, obility, walking, and dressing. The	
		CAA), dated 11/10/22, documented R5 eatment for sepsis (severe infection) a		
	and monitor for side effects and eff	11/15/22, directed staff to give medicat ectiveness. Monitor for respiratory dist ne physician. The care plan lacked dire	ress, anxiety, signs or symptoms of	
	The Physician Oder, dated 09/04/2 than 90 percent (%).	2, directed staff to apply oxygen to ma	intain oxygen saturation greater	
	The Physician Order, dated 09/09/2 oxygen tubing weekly.	22, directed staff to clean the oxygen c	oncentrator filter and change the	
	-	Note, dated 10/22/22 at 08:56 PM, documented R51 was transferred via ambulance to the change in condition, abnormal vital signs, coarseness and crackles in lungs, chills, and an ation of 72-84%.		
	The Progress Note, dated 10/26/22, documented R51 returned to the facility.			
	issues: shortness of breath on exer	e at 10:51 AM, documented R51 experition, has shortness of breath or trouble fi required oxygen at 4 liters (L) per m	e breathing when sitting at rest and	
	(continued on next page)			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	ion)
F 0695 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	 the emergency room (ER). The Physician Order, dated 11/3/22 (mg) by mouth two times a day for On 12/07/22 at 02:02 PM, observation uncovered intake grate. On 12/12/22 at 11:40 AM, observation the tank on her wheelchair. The holes. On 12/07/22 at 03:50 PM, R51 statinight. On 12/12/22 at 12:00 PM, Licensed concentrator filters weekly. LN K ve concentrator and the tubing connect on 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administiwash the oxygen concentrator filter Upon request the facility did not protocomplexity failed to provide adequation. 	tion revealed R51's oxygen concentrate tion revealed R51 stood by her wheelc oxygen concentrator by her bed had no red she used the oxygen tank when up d Nurse (LN) K stated staff were to cha erified the lack of a filter and the lint on cted to the oxygen tank was undated. trative Nurse D stated she expected sta	in (antibiotic) 875-125 milligrams or had no filter and had lint on the hair and her oxygen was hooked up o filter and had lint on the intake and about, and the concentrator at inge the oxygen tubing and the filter holes of R51's oxygen aff to change oxygen tubing and /gen equipment and tubing. ding R51's use of supplemental

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0698	Provide safe, appropriate dialysis o	are/services for a resident who require	s such services.
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	AVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CO	ONFIDENTIALITY** 26768
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents with one r (the process of removing excess water, solutes, and toxins from the blood in people w longer perform these functions naturally). Based on observation, interview and record failed to provide care and services for Resident (R) 34 with regard to his dialysis acce routinely assess the access site and lacked ongoing communication between the dialy This deficient practice placed R34 at risk for avoidable complications related to dialysis		I in people whose kidneys can no y and record review the facility lialysis access when staff did not een the dialysis center and facility.
	Findings included:		
	medical condition in which a persor	(EMR) documented diagnoses of end s n's kidneys cease functioning on a perr , hypertension (high blood pressure), a	manent basis), normocytic anemia
	(BIMS) score of 11, indicating mod independent for eating, required lin extensive assistance of one staff for	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented a E erately impaired decision-making skill. hited assistance of one staff for bed mo r toileting, dressing, transfers and walk er) medications and received dialysis.	The MDS documented R34 was obility, locomotion, hygiene, and
	The Urinary Care Area Assessment (CAA), dated 11/30/22, documented R34 had a diagnosis of end stage renal failure and received dialysis three times weekly. R34 continued to have urine output and requires assistance with toileting and incontinent care.		
	and the dialysis access was located in the right neck/upper chest area). the arm with the graft (R34 had no Resident received dialysis three tin function, signs of infection, irritation update directed staff to monitor inta	cumented R34 needed dialysis for a dia d in the right forearm (R34's dialysis ac The care plan directed staff do not dra graft); encourage resident to go for the res weekly; monitor access site to right h, bleeding, and consult physician as in ake and output; monitor and report to th eport significant changes in pulse, resp	ccess was internal jugular vein port aw blood or take blood pressure in scheduled dialysis appointments. t forearm (access site in neck) for dicated. The 11/30/22 care plan ne physician any signs or symptoms
		rogress Note, dated 11/23/22 at 02:53 PM recorded the resident had dialysis Monday, Wednesday and i and he needed to be there at 06:15 AM.	
	The Progress Note, dated 11/25/22 at 11:45 PM recorded a blood pressure of 88/53 milligrams of mercury (mmHg) with a pulse of 64 beats per minute. Staff notified R34's physician. R34 denied lightheadedness or vertigo (sensation of room spinning). He was alert and oriented. He transferred with assistance of two staff for toileting and his urine was dark amber. He had a right internal jugular dialysis port with the dressing dry and intact. R34 was out of the facility at that time for scheduled dialysis.		
	(continued on next page)		

Printed: 11/20/2024 Form Approved OMB No. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying information	on)
F 0698 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	The Progress Note, dated 12/12/22 dialysis center with a concern that a stated the resident never brought in would send the dry weight back after administered. The note went on to him a snack if he needed one. The other's contact information if there we Review of a blank Dialysis Commun- pre-dialysis for the facility to complet the dialysis center to complete, and The facility lacked any forms used the On 12/08/22 at 10:40 AM, observate oxygen level, and dressing for the ac- clean, dry and intact. On 12/08/22 at 01:01 PM, Administ dialysis in the charting system. Administ dialysis in the charting system is administ dialysis for the facility's Hemodialysis Access and infection when a central cathet directed staff to check for signs of it palpating for thrill and listening for the site if a central catheter was used, a access site. The facility failed to provide care ar	2 (19 days after admission) at 12:27 PM staff had not received any communication in any file or request for information. The er each appointment and also send a li- say the dialysis staff reported they water note documented staff ensured the fac- were further issues. Inication Form, undated, revealed space ete. The form had spaces for pre-dialys d information areas for facility staff to co- for ongoing communication between the tion revealed Licensed Nurse (LN) L ch access site, an IJ catheter in the upper trative Nurse D stated the facility did non inistrative Nurse D stated nurses were in to assess the resident or site prior to ant Nurse HH verified the lack of assess trative Nurse D verified R34's care plan Care policy, dated 01/2017, documente er is used rather than fistulas or grafts - infection at the access site when perform oruit. The nurse should document in the and notification of the medical practition and services for R34 with regard to his di d evidence of ongoing communication	I, documented staff called the on from them. The dialysis staff e dialysis center reported they st of medications that were shed R34's protein levels and gave ility and dialysis center had each es for resident condition is and post dialysis information for omplete upon return from dialysis. e dialysis center and the facility. ecked R34's temperature, pulse, right chest. The site dressing was thave R34's batch orders for e to monitor for bleeding every o sending to the dialysis center. sment of R34's dialysis port. lacked correct dialysis access ed there was more risk of clotting for dialysis access. The policy ming routine care and when e medical record appearance of the her of any issues with the dialysis ialysis access when staff did not

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	- - R	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	PCODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		ion)
F 0700 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	Try different approaches before usi resident for safety risk; (2) review th consent; and (4) Correctly install ar **NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H The facility had a census of 92 resi hazards. Based on observation, red the safe use of side rails for one sa entrapment and injuries related to s Findings included: - The Physician Order Sheet, dated (persistent mental disorder marked (mental illness characterized by de (problems falling and/or staying as) The Quarterly Minimum Data Set (1 (BIMS) score of three (severely imp recorded R33 was independent wit antipsychotic (medication used to t changes), antianxiety (medication u used to treat moderate to severe pa The Accident and Fall Care Plan, d impaired cognition, poor safety awa Plan recorded R33 had trouble slee assistance with decision making. R side rails. The Fall Risk Assessment, dated 1 impairment, limited mobility, use of Review of R33's medical record lac and safe use of side rails. On 12/07/22 at 03:34 PM, observal were raised on both sides of the be through the gaps in the side rails.	ng a bed rail. If a bed rail is needed, these risks and benefits with the resident and maintain the bed rail. IAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT Condents. The sample included 22 resider cord review and interview, the facility fampled resident, Residents (R) 33. This side rail use. If 12/02/22, recorded R33 had diagnose by memory loss and impair reasoning pressed mood and significant loss of in eep), and muscle weakness MDS), dated [DATE], recorded R33 had an aread cognition) with inattention and dish bed mobility and transfers, had impaire the avere mental illness), antidepression and restlessness ain) medications seven days a week. ated 10/20/22, recorded R33 was assess areness, incontinence, and a history of eping, had poor impulse control, and restlessness and saistive devices and history of falls. (0/17/22, recorded R33 was a high risk assistive devices and history of falls. skeed documentation the facility completing the facility completing the facility completion and restlessness and history of falls.	he facility must (1) assess a nt/representative; (3) get informed ONFIDENTIALITY** 25671 hts with six reviewed for accident ailed to complete an assessment for a placed the resident at risk for es of alcohol induced dementia), major depressive disorder nterest in life activities), insomnia d a Brief Interview for Mental Status isorganized thinking. The MDS ired balance, and received sion (medication used to treat mood a) and opioid (narcotic medication essed a high risk for falls due to falls. The Accident and Fall Care equired staff supervision and ed documentation for the use of for falls due to cognitive ted evaluation for the appropriate hing TV, and the upper side rails 3 could pass her extremities
	transferred out of bed without staff	Nurse Aide (CNA) Q stated R33 had t assistance and was a fall risk.	
	(continued on next page)		

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203 tact the nursing home or the state survey	P CODE
lan to correct this deficiency, please cont SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC	Wichita, KS 67203	
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC	tact the nursing home or the state survey	
		agency.
,	IENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
On 12/12/22 at 11:06 AM, Licensed Nurse (LN) G stated R33 was a fall risk due to cognitive impairment, poor balance and impulsive behaviors, and the resident should not have the side rails raised on her bed. LN G stated R33 spent most of her time in bed, had trouble sleeping and frequently transferred herself out of bed. LN G stated she was not aware of a side rail assessment to evaluate R33's safe use of side rails.		
The facility's Side Rail policy, dated October 2022, directed staff to complete routine side rail assessments to ensure the resident's need, appropriateness, and safety for the use of side rails.		
		for R33, placing the resident at risk
	On 12/13/22 at 09:47 AM, Administ R33's safe use of side rails related entrap the resident. The facility's Side Rail policy, dated ensure the resident's need, approp The facility failed to complete an as	On 12/13/22 at 09:47 AM, Administrative Nurse D stated staff should com R33's safe use of side rails related to the resident's history of falls and the entrap the resident. The facility's Side Rail policy, dated October 2022, directed staff to complete the resident.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0744	Provide the appropriate treatment a	and services to a resident who displays	or is diagnosed with dementia.
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	AVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CO	ONFIDENTIALITY** 32360
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents, with three r		onfusion) care. Based on necessary person-centered hosocial well-being for one ors and resident-to-resident
	Findings Included:		
	progressive disease that destroys r	MR) for R194 documented diagnoses nemory and other important mental fur illing memory, confusion), and anxiety	nctions), dementia (progressive
	cognition and was dependent upon supervision and set-up assistance to mobility and transfers. The assessr	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented R1 two staff for toileting, extensive assista for ambulation. R194 was independent nent further documented R194 had no nanage psychotic disorders) and antide	ance of two staff for dressing, with set-up assistance for bed behaviors and received an
	dependent upon two staff for toiletin transfers, dressing, and supervision R194 had inattention, physical beha wandered four to six days. The MD	ated [DATE], documented R194 had see ng, bathing and extensive assistance o n and set-up assistance for ambulation aviors directed towards others, other be S documented R194 received antipsyc and opioid (narcotic used to treat pain)	f two staff for bed mobility, . The MDS further documented ehaviors, rejected care, and chotic, antidepressant, antianxiety
	physically aggressive towards staff antipsychotic medications as order consults as needed, monitor and re	iated on 04/22/22, documented R194 v and other residents. The care plan dire ed, monitor for side effects and effectiv ecord mood to determine if problems se beded, and use the facility behavior mo	ected staff to administer eness, obtain behavioral health eem to be related to external
		at 07/06/22, documented R194 punche rom another resident as he was touchi	
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	P CODE
		Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0744 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/15/22 at 02:08 PM, documented R194 grabbed a Certified Nurse Aide (CNA), pushed him against the wall and punched him in the face multiple times. The note further documented the CNA put his hands up to block the resident from continuing to hit him; staff intervened and R194 just walked away.		
Residents Affected - Few		5/22 at 04:56 PM, documented R194 w rther documented R194 would be discl nission to the behavioral unit.	
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/16/22 at 03:11 AM, documented R194 returned to the facility with four-point restraint (restrains both arms and both legs), which were removed and an order for risperidone (an antipsychotic medication), 0.5 milligrams (mg), by mouth, twice a day was obtained.		
	The Nurse's Note, date 07/16/22 at 10:27 AM, documented R194 was pounding on the walls, yelling out, defecated on the floor twice, and urinated on the walls several times. The noted further documented the physician ordered Haldol (an antipsychotic medication), 5 mg, intramuscular (im) injection to be administered at that time.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 at 09:06 AM, documented R194 struck R64 which caused R64 to fall to the ground hitting the back of his head.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 at 10:50 AM, documented R194 was still agitated and staff were 1:1 with the resident; he tried to shove a table in the dining room into another resident. The note further documented staff intervened and the physician was notified.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 at 11:03 AM, documented R194 assaulted R54 in the dining room, shoved a dining room table into R54's abdomen and tried to push him down. The note further documented staff separated the residents and assessed R54 for injury. The note further document R194 was sent to a behavioral hospital for evaluation and treatment.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 07/18/22 at 02:40 PM, documented R194 was admitted to a behavioral unit for evaluation and treatment.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 08/03/22 at 02:40 PM, documented R194 returned from the behavioral unit, resisted care from staff and lifted chairs and tried to push the chairs against the glass window.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 08/04/22 at 11:34 AM, documented R194 tried to pull a television from the wall and pushed chairs against the glass window.		
	The The Nurse's Note, dated 08/10/22 at 07:18 PM, documented R194 tried to grab R64's neck and the Certified Nurse Aide moved him when he placed one hand on R64's neck.		
	The Psychiatric Note, dated 11/09/22 documented R194 was agitated and restless, grabbed at her notes ar did not have impulse control.		
	The Nurse's Note, dated 09/20/22 a of his room.	at 08:41 AM, documented R194 ripped	out the air conditioner cover inside
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	ion)	
F 0744 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	The Nurse's Note, dated 09/30/22 at 05:58 PM, documented R194 went into R53's room, picked up a television and dropped it, breaking it but the television continued to work and R53 wanted to keep the television.			
Residents Affected - Few	The Nurse's Note, dated 10/04/22 a R64. The note further documented	at 07:55 AM, documented R194 bit R8 staff would notify the physician.	8 on the hand and attempted to bite	
	The Nurse's Note, dated 10/04/22 a	at 06:29 PM, documented R194 went i	nto R53's room, and made a mess.	
	The Nurse's Note, dated 10/04/22 at 07:51 PM, documented R194 was violent, threw equipment, turned over tables and tried to bite another resident. The note further documented R194 was combative with staff that tried to intervene, and urinated on the floor.			
	The Nurse's Note, dated 10/14/22 at 03:23 PM, documented R194 pushed an unidentified resident which caused the resident to fall to the floor. The note further documented the unidentified resident complained of back pain. The note documented staff contacted the physician.			
	television and tried to hit R53 with i R194 and when R194 would not lea	at 01:16 PM, documented R194 entere t. The note further documented R53 st ave the room, R53 shoved R194 which a note documented staff intervened, con	ood up from the bed, yelled at caused R194 to fall to the ground	
	The Psychiatric Note, dated 11/09/22 documented she was unable to assess the resident as he was unable to answer questions, wandered in the hallway, and appeared to not have impulse control. The note directed staff to continue with current medication and to continue to monitor mood.			
	The EMR documented R194 passed away on 11/29/22.			
	and [NAME] to redirect. CMA R fur had to separate him from other res	Medication Aide (CMA) R stated R194 ther stated R194 had a lot of resident-t idents. CMA R stated when there were ive dementia and behavior training thro	o-resident altercations and staff altercations, she called the nurse	
	other residents and that would star were altercations and notified the d	On 12/13/22 at 11:30 AM, Licensed Nurse (L) H stated R194 would get angry and tried to take food from other residents and that would start a problem, LN H further stated she wrote in progress notes when there were altercations and notified the doctor, administration, and family. LN H stated they had sent R194 to the behavioral unit and have done multiple medication changes for him but staff did not know what else to do.		
	On 12/13/22 at 01:01 PM, Administrative Nurse D stated she had not completed an investigation to try to determine causative factors for all of R194's incidents.			
	(continued on next page)			
	1			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	 tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0744 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	The facility's Behavioral Assessment, Intervention, and Monitoring policy, documented staff would identify, document, and inform the medical practitioner about specific details regarding changes in an individual's mental status, behavior and cognition. The interdisciplinary team would evaluate new or changing behavioral symptoms in order to identify underlying causes and address any modifiable factors that may have contributed to the resident change of condition. Safety strategies would be implemented immediately if necessary to protect the resident and others for harm.		
	The facility failed to provide the neo incidents of behaviors and resident unmet needs.	cessary person-centered dementia care -to-resident altercations. This placed th	e for R194, who had multiple e resident at risk for injury and

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	175274	B. Wing	12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)	
F 0755 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or	Provide pharmaceutical services to meet the needs of each resident and employ or obtain the services of licensed pharmacist.			
potential for actual harm	37450			
Residents Affected - Some	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on obserview, and interview, the facility failed to monitor medication room refrigerator temperature medication rooms, and lock one of five medication carts which placed residents at risk recommedication stored in the medication room refrigerator and leave an unattended, unlocked residents at risk of unintended ingestion/loss of medications.			
	Findings included:			
	the entrance of the facility, observa temperature log with five temperature	initial tour of the medication room locat tion revealed a small black refrigerator irres recorded. The temperature log wa wember 2022, or December 2022. Cer the logs.	with a September 2022 s attached to the refrigerator door	
	On 12/07/22 at 10:21 AM observati unattended by staff.	on revealed a medication cart located	on the 300-hallway unlocked, and	
	On 12/07/22 at 10:21 AM CMA S approached the medication cart and stated the medication should have been locked.			
		rative Nurse D verified the medication Administrative Nurse D stated CMA S	o 1	
	biologicals are stored safely, secure	the Facility policy, dated 05/2019, doc ely and properly following manufacture r temperature between 36 degrees Fal	or supplier recommendation.	
	properly labeled and stored at or ne in one or more locked mobile medic	Drugs, dated 04/2021, documented the ear the nurse's station in a locked cabir cation carts of satisfactory designed for visual control of the responsible nurse e immobile.	net, a locked medication room or i r such storage. All mobile	
		ation room refrigerator temperature of c ad residents at risk for receiving ineffec ation.		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)	
F 0757	Ensure each resident's drug regime	en must be free from unnecessary drug	ıs.	
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS H	IAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CO	ONFIDENTIALITY** 25671	
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents with five residents reviewed unnecessary medications. Based on observation, record review, and interview the facility failed to notify physician of elevated blood sugars out of the physician ordered parameters for Resident (R) 72 and fail complete a physician ordered laboratory test for R36. This placed the residents at risk for adverse side effects and health problems.			
	Findings included:			
	- The Physician Order Sheet, dated 12/02/22, recorded R72 had diagnoses of diabetes mellitus (disease tha affects the body ability to produce or respond to insulin and regulate blood sugar levels), Parkinson's disease (progressive disease of the central nervous system marked by tremors, muscular rigidity, and uncontrolled movements), peripheral vascular disease (circulatory condition in which narrowed blood vessels reduce blood flow to the limbs), and muscle weakness.			
	(BIMS) score of 15 (cognitively inta	MDS), dated [DATE], recorded R72 had ct) with rejection of care behaviors. The mobility, transfers, used a wheelchair t bod glucose levels) injections.	e MDS recorded R72 required	
	Review of R72's medical record lac and insulin use.	ked documentation staff developed a c	care plan to address diabetes care	
	The Physician Order, dated 12/05/22, directed staff to check R72's blood sugar before meals and at bedtime and call the physician per blood sugar parameters.			
	helps lower mealtime blood sugars	6/22, directed staff to administer Novolc spikes) per a sliding scale (progressive fy the physician if blood sugars were gi	e increase in insulin related to	
		ledication Administration Record (MAR d parameters and no documentation of		
	12/06/22 at 11:39 AM - 528 mg/dl			
	12/06/22 at 12:19 PM - 528 mg/dl			
	12/07/22 at 11:35 AM - 496 mg/dl			
	12/07/22 at 12:37 PM - 498 mg/dl			
	12/08/22 at 02:03 PM - 520 mg/dl			
	(continued on next page)			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	act the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0757	12/10/22 at 12:52 PM - 460 mg/dl		
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	On 12/12/22 at 12:01 PM, observat lunch.	ion revealed the resident sat in his wh	eelchair at the dining table eating
Residents Affected - Few		urse (LN) I stated the nurse checked F and if the resident had an elevated bless R72 and notify the physician.	0
	On 12/13/22 at 09:47 AM, Administrative Nurse D stated staff should check R72's blood sugar as ordered by the physician and notify the physician if the resident's blood sugar was above the physician ordered parameters.		
	Upon request the facility failed to provide a policy for blood sugar monitoring.		
	The facility failed to notify the physician of R72's elevated blood sugars out of the physician ordered parameters, placing the resident at risk for continued elevated blood sugars and adverse side effects.		
	26768		
		EMR) documented diagnoses includin disorder characterized by failing memo	
	(BIMS) score of five, indicating seven delusions (belief or altered reality th and no behaviors. The MDS docum extensive assistance of two staff for surgery prior to admission. The MD (class of medications used to treat	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented a E erely impaired decision-making skill. The nat is persistently held despite evidence nented R36 required limited assistance r all other activities of daily living (ADL S documented R36 received schedule psychosis and other mental emotional order) and anticoagulant (medications	he MDS documented R36 had e or agreement to the contrary), of one staff for eating and s) and had a fall with fracture and d pain medication, antipsychotic conditions), antidepressant (
	antipsychotic and antidepressant m	Area Assessment (CAA), dated 11/02/ edications. It documented staff monito th referral to physician and/or psychiat	red medication effectiveness, sign
	increased edema (swelling), moist l	1/06/22, directed staff to monitor for sig lung sounds, shortness of breath, abno an directed staff to obtain and monitor dicated.	ormal lab results and consult the
	The Physician Order, dated 10/30/2 Count (CBC) and Basic Metabolic F	22, directed staff to obtain weekly labw Profile (BMP).	ork including a Complete Blood
	The EMR lacked documentation of labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22.		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (b) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/LIA (b) PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER (b) PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER (b) PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER (b) PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE Marke OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1555 M Meridian Street (b) PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1555 M Meridian Street Evrintomation and the nursing home's plan to correct this deficiency, plaase cortact the nursing home or the state survey sgency. (c) PROFILER Evel of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm or potentin				
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203 For information on the nursing home's plan to correct this deficiency, please contact the nursing home or the state survey agency. (X4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information) F 0757 On 12/07/22 at 03:45 PM, observation revealed R36 in bed, watching TV. R36 stated she had mild pain in her back and received pain medications for it. On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified the facility had not obtained the physician order labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22. Upon request the facility did not provide a policy regarding medication administration and/or labwork. The facility failed to monitor the effectiveness of R36's medication through physician ordered labwork,		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	A. Building	COMPLETED
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203 For information on the nursing home's plan to correct this deficiency, please contact the nursing home or the state survey agency. (X4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information) F 0757 On 12/07/22 at 03:45 PM, observation revealed R36 in bed, watching TV. R36 stated she had mild pain in her back and received pain medications for it. On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified the facility had not obtained the physician order labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22. Upon request the facility did not provide a policy regarding medication administration and/or labwork. The facility failed to monitor the effectiveness of R36's medication through physician ordered labwork,				
Wichita, KS 67203 For information on the nursing home's plan to correct this deficiency, please contact the nursing home or the state survey agency. (X4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information) F 0757 On 12/07/22 at 03:45 PM, observation revealed R36 in bed, watching TV. R36 stated she had mild pain in her back and received pain medications for it. Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified the facility had not obtained the physician order labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22. Upon request the facility did not provide a policy regarding medication administration and/or labwork. The facility failed to monitor the effectiveness of R36's medication through physician ordered labwork,				IP CODE
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information) F 0757 On 12/07/22 at 03:45 PM, observation revealed R36 in bed, watching TV. R36 stated she had mild pain in her back and received pain medications for it. Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified the facility had not obtained the physician order labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22. Wpon request the facility did not provide a policy regarding medication administration and/or labwork. The facility failed to monitor the effectiveness of R36's medication through physician ordered labwork,				
(Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information) F 0757 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few Upon request the facility did not provide a policy regarding medication administration and/or labwork. The facility failed to monitor the effectiveness of R36's medication through physician ordered labwork,	For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harmher back and received pain medications for it.Residents Affected - FewOn 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified the facility had not obtained the physician order labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22.Upon request the facility did not provide a policy regarding medication administration and/or labwork.The facility failed to monitor the effectiveness of R36's medication through physician ordered labwork,	(X4) ID PREFIX TAG			ion)
	Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	On 12/07/22 at 03:45 PM, observat her back and received pain medica On 12/12/22 at 03:33 PM, Administ labwork for 11/21/22 and 12/05/22. Upon request the facility did not pro The facility failed to monitor the effe	tion revealed R36 in bed, watching TV tions for it. trative Nurse D verified the facility had byide a policy regarding medication ad ectiveness of R36's medication through	. R36 stated she had mild pain in not obtained the physician ordered ministration and/or labwork.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	R	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)
F 0807 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	Ensure each resident receives and the facility provides drinks consistent with resident needs and preferences and sufficient to maintain resident hydration. **NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIALITY** 32360		
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on observation, and record review the facility failed to ensure the resident received drinks consistent with her prefere Resident (R)86 who requested milk with every meal. This deficient practice placed R86 at risk to not her rights and choices respected.		
	Findings included:		
	- R86's Electronic Medical Record (EMR) documented diagnoses of hypertension (high blood pressure), gastroesophageal reflux disease (GERD-occurs when stomach acid repeatedly flows back into the tube connecting your mouth and stomach), and a history of ileus (obstruction of the bowel).		
	Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) required extensive assistance of tw	(MDS), dated [DATE], documented R8 score of 15. The MDS documented R8 /o staff for dressing, toileting, and total ed R86 weighed 325 pounds (lbs.) and	6 was independent with eating, staff assistance for bed mobility
		nt (CAA), dated 11/15/22, documented ich body fat that puts your health at rist	
	feedings, educate the resident about	08/22, directed staff to encourage adec ut: the importance of maintaining a nor e, and the importance of medication and	mal weight for height, the value of
	The Physician Order, dated 11/09/2 liquid.	22, directed staff to provide a regular d	iet, regular texture, and regular
	The EMR lacked assessment of the resident's dietary likes, dislikes, or preferences.		
	On 12/07/22 at 09:20 AM, observation revealed R86 in bed with her breakfast tray on the bedside table. R86 stated she requested milk with every meal and had not received milk for most meals.		
	On 12/12/22 at 11:33 AM, R86 stated for breakfast today she received a hardboiled egg, a half of a piecea piece of ham, and toast. She stated the menu stated French toast for today. R86 stated she received milk after requesting it twice. R86's breakfast menu ticket stated milk, and oatmeal.		
	facility generally only provided milk dietary order for lunch time milk. Di	Staff BB stated if a resident does not ha for breakfast and dinner, not lunch. He etary Staff BB stated if a resident wrote ty to run out of milk for the other meals	e stated the resident would need a e milk on the lunch ticket they may
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P.CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health		1555 N Meridian Street	
		Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	ion)
F 0807 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Few	resident received what was on the meal. Administrative Nurse D state form and gave it to dietary. Adminis milk if wants.	trative Nurse D stated staff did not obta menu or an alternative. The staff asked d R86 wanted milk and fresh fruit with strative Nurse D verified no follow throu dated 2018, stated residents had the	d residents preferences for the next every meal, and staff filled out the ugh was done and R86 should have
	The facility did not provide a policy regarding food choices.		
	with every meal but was not allowe have her rights and choices respec	d to have milk with lunch. This deficien ted.	It practice placed R86 at risk to not

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLII	ER	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		ion)
F 0812	Procure food from sources approve in accordance with professional sta	ed or considered satisfactory and store indards.	, prepare, distribute and serve food
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	37450		
Residents Affected - Many	review and interview, the facility fail	dents. The sample included 22 resider led to store, prepare, and serve food u nich placed the residents at risk of cons	nder sanitary conditions for meals
	Finding included:		
	- On 10/07/22 at 08:35 AM, observation revealed Dietary Staff (DS) CC present in the kitchen. DS CC had two to three inches of facial hair not contained in a beard guard. DS CC confirmed he had been cooking and serving meals.		
	On 12/12/22 at 01:09 PM observations made during the midday meal preparation and serving revealed:		
	A staff member's soda can sat on a food prep table across from the three-compartment sink.		
	The three-compartment sink had brown tarry/sticky substance on the plastic plumbing pipes underneath with a clear plastic square full of cloudy water.		
	The three-compartment sink sanita	tion testing strips had an expiration da	te of 05/15/22.
	The floor under the stove/grill lacked floor tile with unfinished floor exposed.		
	The exhaust hood register type venting above the stove/grill and fryer had a large amount of sticky brown, grey debris throughout surface of horizonal slats.		
	The stainless steel shelving had rusting and a sticky brownish substance; the shelves had food preparation bowls directly stored on the lowest shelf.		
	The four-square ceiling vent had da	ark fuzzy substance on the corners.	
	A white square box fan sat in a sou screen.	th window, facing inward, and had gre	y, fuzzy material on the blades and
	The dining room attached to the kitchen had three ceiling fans with grey fuzzy substance on all the fan blades.		
	The ceiling surrounding the center ceiling fan had dark grey substance attached in the circumference of fan.		tached in the circumference of the
	The dining room south wall corner unfinished flooring exposed without	near the kitchen entrance had an open t barrier to warn resident or staff.	drain and water plastic piping with
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	P CODE
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0812 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Many	On 12/12/22 at 01:09 PM Dietary Staff (DS) BB, stated staff's soda can should not have been sitting on a food prep table and threw it in the trash. DS BB verified sticky, tarry, fuzzy type substances on plastic piping, shelving, vents, box fan, ceiling fan blades in the dining, square ceiling vents in the kitchen, and added these areas to the cleaning schedule. DS BB also verified the floor under the stove without finished flooring and in the dining room with exposed drain and water plastic piping. DS BB stated a beard guard should be worn if staff have facial hair.		
	documented all food service equips will be routinely cleaned and maint	roup and its Subsidiaries Equipment H0 ment will be clean, sanitary, and in prop ained in accordance with manufacturer cleaned and sanitized after every use. <i>A</i>	ber working order. All equipment s direction and training material.
	documented all food preparation and and sanitary conditions. The Dining sanitary manner, including floors, v	roup and its Subsidiaries Equipment H0 reas, food service areas, and dining are g Service Director will ensure that the ki valls, ceilings, lighting, and ventilation. edule is in place for all cooking equipme	eas will be maintained in a clean tchen is maintained in a clean and The Dining Service Director will
		and serve food under sanitary conditio ch placed the residents at risk of consu	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI	P CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health	Care Center	1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203		
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please cont	tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		on)	
F 0868	Have the Quality Assessment and A	Assurance group have the required me	mbers and meet at least quarterly	
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	32360			
Residents Affected - Many	The facility had a census of 92 residents. Based on observation, record review, and interview, the failed to maintain an effective quality assessment and assurance (QAA) program to develop correct actions plans and monitor them to correct identified quality deficiencies prior to survey. This deficiplaced the residents at risk for ineffective care.			
	Findings included:			
	- The facility failed to address repeated concerns in resident council. (Refer to F565)			
	The facility failed to provide a clean, sanitary environment for one of five units in the facility. (Refer to F584)			
	The facility failed to prevent incidents of neglect and resident-to-resident abuse. (Refer to F600)			
	The facility failed to identify and report incidents of resident-to-resident abuse to the State Agency (Refer to F609)			
	The facility failed to investigate incid	dents of resident-to-resident abuse. (Re	efer to F610)	
	The facility failed to provide bed ho	ld notification with hospitalization . (Ref	fer to F625)	
	The facility failed to provide consist	ent assistance for bathing. (Refer to F6	877)	
	The facility failed to prevent a fall with a fracture for R35 after her wheelchair brakes were not functioning and she fell out of her wheelchair. (Refer to F689)			
	The facility failed to provide appropriate respiratory care and services. (Refer to F695)			
	The facility failed to monitor R34's dialysis (the process of removing excess water, solutes, and toxins from the blood in people whose kidneys can no longer perform these functions naturally) site and lacked communication with the dialysis center. (Refer to F698)			
	The facility failed to assess side rai	ls for R33, who was a fall risk. (Refer to	o F700)	
	The facility failed to provide individualized care and services related to dementia care. (Refer to F744)			
	The facility failed to employ a certified dietary manager. (Refer to F801)			
	The facility failed to maintain a sanitary kitchen and dining room. (Refer to F812)			
	-	er management program for water borr n droplet precautions. (Refer to F880)	e pathogens and failed to wear	
	(continued on next page)			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0868	The facility failed to provide influen	za and/or pneumococcal immunization	s. (Refer to F883)
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	The facility failed to provide Covid-	19 immunization. (Refer to F887)	
Residents Affected - Many	On 12/13/22 at 03:22 PM, Administrative Staff A stated that the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) team met monthly to discuss concerns identified in the facility. She identified concerns of bathing, falls, infection control, and falls. Administrative Staff A stated she was unsure of any performance improvement plans (PIPS) the facility was working on now. Administrative Staff A stated she had only been with the facility for two months and was working hard on team work to develop a better environment for the 92 residents who reside in the facility.		
	Upon request a policy for the facility's QAPI was not provided by the facility.		
	The facility failed to identify and develop corrective action plans for potential quality deficiencies QAPI process to correct identified quality issues, this deficient practice placed the resident's at ineffective care.		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		
F 0880	Provide and implement an infection prevention and control program.		
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	37450		
Residents Affected - Many	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on observation, record review, and interview the facility failed to adhere to infection control practices for COVID-19 (a virus which is characterized mainly by fever and cough, and is capable of progressing to severe symptoms and in some cases causes death especially in older people, and those with underlying health conditions) droplet isolation precautions which placed the residents who resided in the facility at increased risk for contracting COVID-19 infection and failed to implement a water management program for the Legionella disease (Legionella is a bacterium spread through mist, such as from air-conditioning units for large buildings. Adults over the age of 50 and people with weak immune systems, chronic lung disease or heavy tobacco use are most at risk of developing a pneumonia caused by Legionella). This placed the residents in the facility at risk for infectious disease.		
	Findings Included:		
	- On 12/12/22 at 07:57 AM, observation revealed the facility main entry door with a posted sign of positive COVID-19 residents at that time and directed visitors to wear masks and to follow the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommendations related to social distancing.		
	On 12/12/22at 08:06 AM, Licensed Nurse (LN) G reported the facility had six COVID-19 positive residents.		
	On 12/12/22 at 08:06 AM, observation revealed Certified Medication Aide (CMA) T donning a yellow gown, gloves, KN95 facial mask, and face shield, to enter a resident's room on the 300-hall which had a Droplet Precautions sign posted on the door.		
	with a posted Droplet Precaution si	tion revealed CMA S deliver a Styrofoa gn on the door. CMA S entered the roo S left the room, she stated she was un	om but had not donned a gown,
	On 12/13/22 at 01:15 PM, Administrative Nurse E stated the staff (including CMA S) working on the 300-hall had been verbally informed of the COVID-19 positive residents and had placed a Droplet Precaution sign posted on the door.		
	On 12/13/22 at 01:46 PM, Administrative Nurse D verified CMA S should have donned personal protective equipment (PPE) when going into COVID-19 positive resident rooms.		
	On 12/13/22 at 05:45 PM, Administrative Nurse E reported the current number of residents' positive for COVID-19 had increased to 12 residents.		
	Upon request the facility did not provide a Droplet Precaution policy.		
	The facility failed to adhere to infection control practices for droplet precautions for COVID-19 positive residents which placed the residents who resided in the facility at increased risk for COVID-19.		
	(continued on next page)		
	1		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC (Each deficiency must be preceded by	CIENCIES full regulatory or LSC identifying informati	on)
F 0880 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Many	 On 12/13/22 at 12:55 PM, Maintermanagement process but he had nexplained the process was very emassist him with establishing a process the policy of water management plabacteria and other waterborne pathrequirements will be met by the foll inspection of hot water Calorifiers (and settings of Calorifiers (monthly Legionella water samples taken (ar (weekly), check other outlets on a r in a log book). A Legionella manage exposure to Legionella Bacteria. Al responsibilities. The facility failed to implement a water and the process was explement. 	enance Staff U stated he had the testing ot performed any testing or done anyth compassing and said he was going to r	g material for the water ing with it yet. Maintenance Staff U each out to the corporation to ose of the document is to define and transmission of the Legionella y further documented the age tanks (monthly), visual sual inspections of temperatures tlets at Sentinel taps (monthly), ently used water outlets/faucets on period (recording temperatures, bility for management of the risk of nel will be made aware of their manage waterborne pathogens

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	l tact the nursing home or the state survey a	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		
F 0883	Develop and implement policies and procedures for flu and pneumonia vaccinations.		
Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	**NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIALITY** 37450		
Residents Affected - Some	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on record review and interviews the facility failed to obtain immunization status, provide immunization, or obtain an informed declination for five residents, Resident (R) 13, R34, R33, R81, and R82, with the current Center of Diseas Control and Prevention (CDC) influenza (flu) and/or pneumococcal (pneumonia-respiratory illness) immunization which placed the residents at risk for contracting influenza or pneumonia.		
	Findings included:		
	- Upon immunization record review revealed:		
	R13's admitted [DATE], the Electronic Medical Record (EMR) lacked influenza and pneumococcal immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	R33's admitted [DATE] EMR lacked pneumococcal immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	R34's admitted [DATE] EMR lacked pneumococcal immunization status and lack immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	R81's admitted [DATE] EMR lacked pneumococcal immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	R82's admitted [DATE] EMR lacked pneumococcal immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	On 12/12/22 at 04:00 PM Administrative Nurse E stated she would like to have residents' immunization records updated in the EMR within two weeks of admission. Administrative Nurse E reported the facility did not have a system in place for checking and recording immunization status for the influenza and pneumococcal needs.		
	residents will be offered immunizati illness that can cause sickness and 61%. Primary care physicians will b pneumococcal vaccines. according by the physician on admission order eligibility to receive the vaccine. If r representative regarding the benefit	he Program, dated 2019, documented hi ion against pneumococcal disease. Pro- deven death. The rate among the elder be asked that all new admissions be sci to ACIP recommended schedule, unle ers. Upon admission follow the standing resident is eligible provide education to its and potential side effects of the imm poportunity to refuse the immunization. I al in the medical record.	eumococcal illness is a serious dy mortality may be as high as reened and given both ass specifically ordered otherwise order protocol to determine the resident or the resident's unization. the resident or the
	(continued on next page)		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center 1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203 Wichita, KS 67203			
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		
F 0883 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm Residents Affected - Some	The facility's Influenza Vaccine Program, dated 2019, It is the policy of this facility that annually residents are offered immunization against influenza. This facility follows the recommendations of the CDC and any State Department of Health recommendations for Influenza vaccinations in the facility including each resident is offered an influenza vaccine October 1 through March 31 annually unless the immunization is medically contraindicated, already immunized or after the provision of education on risks and benefits choose to refuse. The facility failed to obtain immunization status, provide immunization, or obtain an informed declination for five residents for influenza and/or pneumococcal immunization which placed the residents at risk for contracting influenza or pneumonia.		

	1	1	1
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 175274	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. Building B. Wing	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/13/2022
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	
Meridian Rehabilitation and Health Care Center		1555 N Meridian Street Wichita, KS 67203	
For information on the nursing home's	plan to correct this deficiency, please con	tact the nursing home or the state survey	agency.
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (Each deficiency must be preceded by full regulatory or LSC identifying information)		
F 0887 Level of Harm - Minimal harm or potential for actual harm	Educate residents and staff on COVID-19 vaccination, offer the COVID-19 vaccine to eligible residents and staff after education, and properly document each resident and staff member's vaccination status. **NOTE- TERMS IN BRACKETS HAVE BEEN EDITED TO PROTECT CONFIDENTIALITY** 37450		
Residents Affected - Few	The facility had a census of 92 residents. The sample included 22 residents. Based on record revi interviews the facility failed to obtain immunization status, provide immunization, or obtain an infor declination for three of five sampled residents, Resident (R) 13, R34, and R82, for COVID-19 (hig contagious, potentially fatal respiratory virus) immunization which placed the residents at increase contracting COVID-19.		
	Findings included:		
	- Upon immunization record review revealed:		
	R13's admitted [DATE], the Electronic Medical Record (EMR) lacked COVID-19 immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	R34's admitted [DATE] EMR lacked COVID-19 immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	R82's admitted [DATE] EMR lacked COVID-19 immunization status and lacked evidence the immunization was offered and/or declined.		
	On 12/12/22 at 04:00 PM Administrative Nurse E stated she would like to have the residents' immunization records updated in the EMR within two weeks of admission. Administrative Nurse E reported the facility did not have a system in place for checking and recording immunization status for the COVID-19 immunization.		
	Upon request the facility failed to provide a COVID-19 resident immunization policy.		
		ation status, provide immunization, or immunization which placed the resider	